

Rules and Regulations

of the Society –

“IMC of ITI.....”

1. The Society shall be known as ‘IMC of ITI.....’
2. The address of the registered office of the Society shall be
3. The Society was formed on.....
4. The Society is within the jurisdiction of the Registrar of Societies,.....
5. The business hours of the Society shall be between a.m to p.m on all working days except Sundays and Government Holidays.
6. These rules may be called “Rules of the Society -IMC of ITI.....”
7. The aims and main objects of the Society shall be as set out in the Memorandum of Association.
8. In these Rules and Regulations, the language shall be interpreted according to its ordinary meaning provided, however, that unless the context necessarily indicates otherwise.
9. Definitions: For the purpose of these Rules and Memorandum of Association of the Society;
 - i) “Rule” means any of the Rules, regulations and bye laws of the Society, set out herein or in Memorandum of Association..
 - ii) ‘Society’ means the “IMC of ITI.....” as registered under
 - iii) ‘Act’ means the Societies Registration Act, (as relevant)
 - iv) ‘Governing Council’ means Committee in terms of The Societies Registration Act, to which the management of the affairs of the Society “IMC of ITI” shall be entrusted.
 - v) ‘General Body’ of the Society shall mean the body consisting of the members of the Governing Council together with other categories of members mentioned hereinafter.
 - vi) ‘Chairman’ means the Chairman of the Governing Council who shall also be the ex-officio President of the Society.

- vii) ‘Vice Chairman’ means the Vice Chairman of the Governing Council who shall also be the ex-officio Vice President of the Society.
- viii) ‘President’ means President of the Society whose functions and powers shall be exercised by the Chairman of the Governing Council.
- ix) **Secretary** means the **Principal** of the Industrial Training Institute (ITI) who shall also discharge the duties and responsibilities of the Secretary of the Society and the Governing Council and as such shall be referred to as **Secretary** hereinafter in the relevant context.
- x) ‘Central Government’ means Government of India and ‘State/UT Government’ means the Government of the State/UT of -----.
- xi) ‘Industry Partner’ means the Industry organization selected by the State Government for associating with the task of upgradation of Industrial Training Institute-----, under the Central Government Scheme “Upgradation of 1396 Government ITIs through public private partnership”
- xii) ‘ITI’ means the Industrial Training Institute-----.
- xiii) ‘Annual General Meeting’ means the meeting of the members of the Society held once in a Year within six months after closing of the Financial year of the Society for adopting the accounts of the Society, appointing auditors and discussing such other issues as may be brought before the meeting.
- xiv) ‘Registrar’ means the Inspector General of Registration (as applicable under the relevant Act)
- xv) ‘Special Resolution’ means resolution passed by a majority of not less than three fourth of Society members present and entitled to vote as are present in person or by proxy at a General Body with a notice of not less than days specifying the intention to propose the resolution as been duly given.
- xvi) ‘NSC’ means ‘National Steering Committee’, an Apex body for guiding the implementation and monitoring of the Central Government Scheme “Upgradation of 1396 Government ITIs through public private partnership”. as defined in Memorandum of Agreement to be signed among Central Government, State Government and Industry Partner.
- xvii) ‘SSC’ means ‘State Steering Committee’ a body at State level for guiding the implementation and monitoring of the Central Government Scheme “Upgradation of 1396 Government ITIs through public private partnership”. as defined in Memorandum of Agreement to be signed among Central Government, State Government and Industry Partner.

GENERAL BODY OF THE SOCIETY

10. The General Body of the Society shall be composed of members of the Governing Council together with such persons, from public and private bodies and individuals of ability or experience, subscribing to the aims and objects of the Society as may be nominated by the Governing Council and approved by the State Government, provided, however, that it will also be open for the State Government to nominate any individual as a member of the Society.
11. The Society shall keep a roll of members with their addresses and occupations and every member shall sign the same.
12. If a member of the Society changes his address, he shall notify his new address to the Secretary and the entry in the roll shall be changed accordingly. If such member fails to notify his address, the address in the rolls of the Society shall be deemed to be his address.
13. Should any ex-officio or institutional member of the Society be unable to attend or prevented from attending a meeting of the Society, the respective parent organization shall be at liberty to appoint a substitute in his place for that meeting of the Society. Such a substitute shall have all the rights and privileges of a member of the Society for that meeting.
- 14 (a) When a person is appointed as a member of the Society by reason of the office of appointment he holds, his membership of the Society shall terminate when he ceases to hold that office or appointment. The respective parent organization shall, however, be entitled to remove their nominee at any time from membership of the Society and appoint others in his place.

(b) Member of the Society shall hold the office for such a period not more than three years or as may be prescribed by the Society at the time of their appointment or at any time thereafter.

(c) The Society may, notwithstanding anything contained in sub-rule (b) above, terminate the membership of any member or one and the same time the membership of all members. Upon such termination, the vacancies shall be filled in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Rule. The members whose membership is so terminated, shall be eligible for reappointment.
15. A members of the Society shall loose his/her membership on the following

grounds and reasons and the Governing Council is empowered to take such decisions:

- i) If he/she does not attend three consecutive meetings of the Society without sufficient cause or leave of absence granted to him/her by the Chairman;
 - ii) If he/she dies, resigns, becomes of unsound mind or insolvent and is convicted of a criminal offence involving moral turpitude;
 - iii) If the tenure of his/her respective office as prescribed in these Rules and Regulations terminates.
 - iv) If he/she is hindrance in the achievements of the aims and objects of the Society.
16. The resignation of a member shall be tendered to the Society through the Secretary and shall not be effective till it has been accepted in writing by the Chairman of the Governing Council on behalf of the Society.
17. (a) A vacancy in the membership caused by any of the reasons mentioned in rule 15 may be filled up by the Society.
- (b) The members whose membership is terminated for the reason as mentioned in rule 15 (iii) shall be eligible for reappointment.

MEETINGS OF THE SOCIETY

18. There shall be two meetings of the Society, namely:
- i) Annual General Meeting.
 - ii) Extra Ordinary General Meeting
19. a) The Annual General Meeting of the Society shall be held not later than six months after the expiry of each financial year at such date and time and place as may be determined by the President in consultation with the Governing Council.
- b) The business of the Annual General Meeting shall be:
- i) To receive and adopt the audited statements of accounts prepared for the preceding financial year and the annual report of the Society;
 - ii) To consider the budget estimates and the action plan of the Society for the next financial year prepared by the Secretary and approved by the Governing Council, and to adopt the same;
 - iii) To appoint auditors of the Society; and
 - iv) To transact such other business which may be brought before the meeting by the Governing Council.

20. The President can at any time summon an extra ordinary general meeting of the Society, if considered necessary for transacting business of important nature or if so requisitioned by not less than five members of the Society by request in writing and specifying the reasons for the requisition within one month from the date of request of requisition.
21. Except as otherwise provided in these Rules and Regulations, all meetings of the Society shall be called by notice under the hand of the Secretary who shall act in accordance with the directions of the Chairman in this regard.
22.
 - a) Every notice calling meetings of the Society under Rule 18 shall state the date, time and place at which such meeting will be held and be served upon every member of the Society not less than 10 clear days before the day appointed for the meeting.
 - b) The accidental omission to give or non-receipt of such notice by any member shall not invalidate the proceedings of any such meeting.
 - c) A notice may be served upon any member of the Society either personally or by sending it by post in an envelope addressed to such member at his address as mentioned in the roll of members.
 - d) Any notice so served by post shall be deemed to have been served on 4th day following that on which the envelope containing the same was posted and prove that the envelope containing such notice was properly addressed and duly posted.
23. Every meeting of the Society shall be presided over by the President/Vice President and in their absence, by a member chosen to preside over that particular meeting,
24. One-third of the total members of the Society present in person shall form a quorum at every meeting of the Society. Where the quorum is not present within half an hour after the time fixed for the meeting of Governing Council, the meeting shall stand adjourned and may be held at the same place after half an Hour following the adjournment. No quorum shall be necessary for such adjourned meeting.
25. Subject to provisions contained in Rule 79 supra, all disputed questions at the meeting of the Society shall be determined by majority of votes.
26.
 - a) Each member of the Society shall have one vote,

- b) In case of equality of votes for and against a particular issue, the Chairman shall have a casting vote.
27. a) The Society shall cause minutes of all proceedings of its Annual General Meetings, and of its Extra Ordinary General Meetings to be entered in a Minute Book kept for the purpose.
- b) Any such minutes, if purporting to be signed by the Chairman of the meeting at which the proceedings were held or by the Chairman of the next succeeding meeting, shall be evidence of the proceedings.
- c) The minutes book shall be kept at the Registered Office of the Society and shall during business hours be open to inspection of any member free of charge.
28. a) In respect of the following business of the Society a special resolution as defined in Section..... of the Act would be required to be passed:
- i) Amendment of the Memorandum of Association and Rules & Regulations;
 - ii) Change in the name of the Society, subject to approval of the Registrar.
 - iii) Amalgamation and division of the Society:
 - iv) Manner of distribution of any property left undistributed on dissolution of the Society.
- b) A copy of the special resolution shall be filed with the Registrar within days from the date of passing of such resolution signed by the **Secretary** of the Society.

GOVERNING COUNCIL

29. a) The affairs of the Society shall be administered, directed and controlled by a Governing Council in accordance with its Rules and Regulations.
- b) The members of the Governing Council shall become ipso facto members of the Society on their admission.
- c) The members of the Governing Council shall not be less than and more than

COMPOSITION OF THE GOVERNING COUNCIL AND TENURE OF OFFICE

30. The Governing Council of the Society shall have the following members:
- i) A representative nominated by the Industry Partner as the Chairman
 - ii) Four other members from local industries nominated by the Industry Partner, one of whom to be nominated as the Vice Chairman.
 - iii) Five representatives nominated by the State Government.

- iv) The Principal of the ITI, as the ex-officio Member Secretary
31. The tenure of the Governing Council shall be for a period of not more than three years, and the outgoing members shall be eligible for reappointment.
32. The ex-officio and nominated members of the Governing Council shall hold their office by virtue of being the nominees on behalf of their respective parent organizations. Their membership of the Governing Council shall automatically terminate in case they cease to be in that office or appointment by reason of which they hold membership in the Society or if they are removed by their respective nominating organization from membership of the Society. The respective nominating organization shall have power to nominate others as their representative instead of the previous ones.
33. a) The members of the Governing Council, except the ex-officio members, shall lose his/her membership on the following grounds and the Governing Council is empowered to take such decision;
- i) if they do not attend three consecutive meetings of the Governing Council without sufficient cause or leave of absence granted to them by the Chairman;
 - ii) if they resign, become of unsound mind or insolvent and are convicted of a criminal offence involving moral turpitude;
 - iii) if in the opinion of the 'IMC of ITI-----' continued association of any member is not conducive to the interest of the Society and an order in writing is made to that effect.
- b) Upon such termination of membership, the vacancies shall be filled in accordance with the relevant Rules and Regulations of the Society.
34. The resignation of a member of the Governing Council shall be tendered to the Secretary and shall not be effective till it has been accepted in writing by the Chairman of the Governing Council on behalf of the Society.

POWERS, FUNCTIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE GOVERNING COUNCIL

35. With a view to attaining the aims and objects of the Society, the Governing Council shall discharge such duties and responsibilities, exercise such powers and undertake to carry out such activities as are considered essential in general and with particular reference to the following:

- i) To prepare and execute plans and programmes and to carry on the administration and management of the Society.
- ii) To receive grants and contributions and to have custody of the funds of the Society.
- iii) To prepare the budget estimates of the Society each year and sanction expenditure within the limits of the budget approved by the Society at the Annual General Meeting.
- iv) To prepare and maintain accounts and other relevant records and annual statements of accounts including the Balance sheet of the Society.
- v) To fix, levy and receive such fees and other charges for service rendered by the Society.
- vi) To make, inform, adopt, amend, vary or rescind from time to time rules and byelaws with the approval of General Body of the Society for regulation of any purpose connected with the management and administration of affairs of the Society and for the furtherance of its aims and objectives.
- vii) To perform such additional functions and carry out such duties as may from time to time be assigned to it by the Society.
- viii) To establish procedure in respect of services and technical advice to be rendered by the Society and the levy and collection of charges for the same.
- ix) To institute and award scholarship, prizes and medals .
- x) To recommend to the State Government :
 - a) For creation of post and other infrastructure for the ITI as per IDP
 - b) For filling up of the posts
- xi) To co-operate with any other organization in the matters of education, training management and allied subjects.
- xii) To enter into arrangements for and on behalf of the Society.
- xiii) To sue and defend all legal proceedings on behalf of the Society.
- xiv) To appoint committee or committees for disposal of any business of the Society or for advice in any matter pertaining to the Society.
- xv) Subject to sub-rule (xvii), to delegate to such extent it may deem necessary any of its powers to any officer or committee of Governing Council.
- xvi) To consider and pass such resolution on the annual report, the annual accounts and the financial estimates of the Society as it thinks fit.
- xvii) To delegate to such extent it may deem necessary any of its powers to any officer or committee of the Governing Council.
- xviii) To delegate powers as it may consider appropriate but not the powers for:
 - a) altering, extending or abridging the aims and objects of the Society;
 - b) amalgamating either wholly or partially with any other Society having same or similar aims and objects;

- c) altering, extending or abridging the Rules and Regulation;
 - d) making capital investment exceeding the approved budget;
 - e) borrowing money except for working capital exceeding the approved budget;
 - f) transferring by way of mortgage, pledge, hypothecation or otherwise any assets, movable or immovable, except as security for working capital;
 - g) appointing bankers and auditors and
 - h) generally anything extraordinary and of major importance.
- xix) To determine admissions in the ITI to the extent provided in the Memorandum of Agreement referred to in para 3B(i) of Memorandum of Association of the Society.

36. The Governing Council shall abide by any instructions issued by the Central Government in respect of any matter related to upgradation of the ITI.
37. a) In the event of any matter not being provided for herein, the Governing Council have the power to make bye-laws, as it deems necessary, with the approval of General Body of the Society.
- b) The Governing Council shall be the sole authority for resolving any doubts as to the interpretation of these provisions and its ruling shall be final and binding.
38. Subject to the provisions of the Act, no member of the Governing Council shall be held personally liable for any loss damage or harm that may be caused by reason of any act or omission done by him in good faith ,in course of discharging his functions and powers.
39. No member of the Governing Council shall in that capacity be entitled to receive remuneration except travel allowance for attending the meeting the quantum for which shall be fixed from time to time by the Governing Council with the approval of the Society.

MEETINGS OF THE GOVERNING COUNCIL

40. The meetings of the Governing Council shall be held as frequently as is considered necessary by the Chairman but in any case not less than one meeting every three months for considering the progress of the Society, solving problem, if any, that may arise in the way of achieving the desired aims and objects as mentioned in the Memorandum of Association of the Society and planning future course of action. However, during the first one year of the formation of the Society when the process of upgradation of the ITI is underway the Governing Council is expected to meet once every month.

41. The agenda for all meetings shall including confirmation of the minutes of the preceding meeting shall be prepared by the Secretary in consultation with Chairman of the Society.
42. a) Members of the Governing Council shall be served notice in writing days before the date of all the meetings. The Chairman shall have powers to reduce the notice period if the circumstances so warrant.
b) The notice of the meeting shall set out the date, time and venue of the proposed meeting of the Governing Council and shall be accompanied by the agenda of the meeting.
c) Any accidental omission and /or non receipt of the notice for any meeting shall not itself invalidate the proceedings of any meeting of the Governing Council.
43. The Governing Council may frame such bye laws as it may deem necessary for holding and conduct of its meetings.
44. a) The Chairman shall preside over all the meetings of the Governing Council.
b) If the Chairman is unable to attend a meeting of the Governing Council, the Vice Chairman will preside over the meeting.
c) If there is no Chairman / Vice Chairman or the Chairman/ Vice Chairman is not present within half an hour of the time appointed for the meeting, the members present shall choose one of themselves to function as acting chairman of that meeting.
45. a) All questions in the meeting of the Governing Council where unanimity can not be reached, shall be decided by a majority of votes.
b) In case of equality of votes for and against a particular issue, the Chairman shall have a casting vote in addition to his ordinary vote.
46. a) The quorum for all the meetings of the Governing Council shall be one third of the total number of its members.
b) Where the quorum is not present within half an hour after the time fixed for the meeting of Governing Council, the meeting shall stand adjourned and may be held at the same place after half an hour following the adjournment. No quorum shall be necessary for such adjourned meeting.
47. The Chairman of the Governing Council may himself call or by resolution in writing signed by him require the member secretary to call a meeting of the Governing Council at any time.

AUTHORITIES OF THE SOCIETY

48. The following shall be the authorities of the Society:
- i) The Chairman of the Governing Council, who shall also be ex-officio President of the Society.
 - ii) The Vice-Chairman of the Governing Council, who shall also be the ex-officio Vice-President of the Society.
 - iii) The Governing Council.
 - iv) The **Secretary** of the Society who shall also be the ex-officio secretary of the Society and the Governing Council.
 - v) Such other authorities as may be constituted as such by the Governing Council.
49. The Governing Council shall have powers to appoint financial and other committees/ sub committees for carrying out the objects of the Society, and by resolution delegate to the committees or sub-committee(s) so constituted such of its powers for conduct of business as it may deem necessary.

THE CHAIRMAN

50. The Chairman of the Governing Council shall be nominated by the Industry Partner.
51. The Chairman shall have the following powers, functions and responsibilities:
- a) The chairman shall provide vision to the Society and lead the IMC for upgradation of the ITI.
 - b) The Chairman may direct the Secretary to call a special meeting at a short notice in case of emergency.
 - c) The Chairman shall see that the affairs of the Society are run efficiently in accordance with the provisions of the Memorandum of Association, Rules & Regulation and bye laws of the Society as may be framed.
 - d) On such matters, which the Chairman thinks are of sufficient importance and urgency and can not wait for being placed in the next meeting of the Governing Council, and which he anticipates would get the approval of the Council, the Chairman shall take decisions and place the same before the Governing Council at its next meeting.
 - e) The Chairman shall be the sole and absolute authority to judge the validity of the votes cast by the members of the Governing Council and General Body.
 - f) The Chairman may in writing delegate such of his powers as he may consider

- necessary to the Secretary.
- g) The Chairman shall be entitled to invite any other person to attend the meeting of the Governing Council but such person shall not have power to vote.
 - h) The Chairman shall have the authority to review periodically the work and progress of the Society and to order inquiries into the affairs of the Society and to pass necessary orders on the recommendations of the inquiry committee.
 - i) The Chairman shall plan, direct and coordinate the overall working, of the Society.

THE MEMBER SECRETARY

- 52.
 - a) The Secretary shall be the Chief Executive Officer of the Society.
 - b) The Secretary will be member secretary to the Society as well as the Governing Council and shall, in consultation with, the Chairman prepare agenda for the meetings of the General Body and Governing Council, convene such meetings, keep a true and accurate record of the proceedings of the same and forward all such documents, papers and related information as may be required in the discharge of his duties.

- 53.
 - a) The Secretary shall be charged with the responsibility of day to day management and administration of the Society.
 - b) The Secretary shall perform his duties and functions and exercise his powers under the overall direction, superintendence and control of the Chairman of the Governing Council under the Rules and Regulations, of the Society.

- 54. In discharge of his functions, duties and powers, the Secretary, shall in particular do the following:
 - a) plan, direct, co-ordinate, organise and supervise day to day work of the Society.
 - b) prepare concrete operational plan of action for the year together with the revolving action plan for subsequent period of time to be determined by the Governing Council and budget estimates for the concerned period.
 - c) report to the Governing Council on policy matters and achievements and delegate responsibilities to other officers, if required.
 - d) present report of the Governing Council in the annual general meeting of the Society.
 - e) determine operational targets, measures and methods to achieve such targets and implement them after the approval of Governing Council
 - f) submit annual budget of the succeeding year at least six months prior to the closing of the Financial Year and furnish the same to State

Government for getting funds from them, if any, after approval of Governing Council.

- g) submit audited statements of accounts of the preceding year not later than three months after the close of the Financial Year.
- h) submit all such other reports as may be required by the Governing Council or otherwise.
- i) report to the Governing Council on all capital and recurring expenditure.
- j) sanction and incur expenditure in accordance with the procedure laid down in the bye laws framed for the purpose and within the authority as may be delegated by the Governing Council.
- k) sign all deeds and documents for and on behalf of the Society
- l) sign all documents and proceedings requiring authentication by the Society.
- m) with the approval of the Governing Council delegate any of his powers and functions and duties to any member the staff of the Society/ITI which are not inconsistent with the provisions of these rules.
- n) do all such things as may be required for day to day management and administration of the Society

FUNDS OF THE SOCIETY

55. The funds of the Society shall consist of the following:
- i) Interest free loan received from the Central Government under the Scheme “Upgradation of 1396 Government ITIs through Public Private Partnership”.
 - ii) Income from investments and savings.
 - iii) Receipts by way of fees and charges for any short term or long term training courses run by the Society in the ITI.
 - iv) Income earned by running production/service centres by the Society in the ITI.
 - v) Charges for consultancy services provided by the ITI.
 - vi) Grants, contributions, and donations received by the Society from Government of India, State Governments, Public Undertaking, private parties or any other sources.
 - vii) Extra charges allowed to be collected by the State Government to the Society for any paid seats in the ITI for any training course.
56. a) The bankers of the Society shall be the bank as may be decided by the Governing Council and prescribed by the Central Government in the instructions issued from time to time.

- b) All funds shall be paid into accounts of the Society which shall be operated upon by such officer(s) as may be duly authorized by the Governing Council.
57. Subject to the provisions of Section..... of the Act, and with the approval of Governing Council, any portion of the funds of the Society, not immediately required, may be invested or deposited.
- i) in a special account opened by the Society for the purpose in a banking company as defined in the Banking (Regulation) Act, 1949 and prescribed by the Central Government.
 - ii) in any other mode permitted by the Central Government in its instructions issued from time to time.

PROPERTY OF THE SOCIETY

58. All funds and assets transferred to the Society shall be at the disposal of the Society.
59. All the properties of the Society shall be acquired and registered in the name of the Society.
60. All funds and properties of the Society shall be used only for the aims and objects of the Society.
61. No property of the Society shall be disposed of except on the recommendations of the Governing Council. Disposal of any immovable property shall be approved by the Society as well.

ACCOUNTS AND AUDIT

62. a) The Society shall maintain proper accounts and other relevant records and prepare annual statements of accounts for each of the financial year ending 31st March in such form as may be prescribed by the auditors appointed by the Society.
- b) The audited accounts of the Society shall be placed before General Body within six months from the date of closing of Financial year for approval and the reports shall be filed with the Registrar within three months from the date of conducting the General Body of the Society.

63. Books of accounts of the Society shall be kept at the Registered Office of the Society and shall be open to inspection of any member free of charge during the business hours.
64. The accounts of the Society shall be audited annually by auditors and any expenditure incurred in connection with the audit of accounts of the Society shall be payable by the Society.
65. The audited Statements of Accounts together with the Audit Report shall be placed before the Governing Council for consideration and approval and thereafter the same shall be put up before the General Body for approval.
66. The Central Government shall have the right to demand production of books, accounts, connected vouchers and other document of the Society relating to any accounting year.
67. Every member of the Society on an application made and payment of prescribed fees shall be entitled to receive a copy of the bye-laws, balance sheet and receipts and expenditure account.

ANNUAL REPORT

68. a) A draft of Annual report and the yearly accounts of the Society shall be prepared by the Secretary for consideration and approval of the Governing Council and shall thereafter be placed before the General Body at its Annual General Meeting for consideration and adoption;
- b) Copies thereof as finally approved by the Society shall be supplied to the members of the Society.
- c) The Books and Registers of the Society shall be kept ready for inspection by Registrar at all reasonable hours.

ALTERATION OF THE AIMS AND OBJECTS OF THE SOCIETY AND THE RULES AND REGULATIONS

69. Whenever it appears to the Governing Council that it is advisable to alter, extend or abridge the aims and objects of the Society either wholly or partially, the Governing Council may take necessary action in accordance with the provisions of section

..... of the Societies Registration Act with the prior approval of the State Government.

AMALGAMATION WITH OTHER SOCIETIES

70. If in the opinion of the Governing Council it is desirable to amalgamate the Society either wholly or partially with any other Society having similar aims and objects, it can be done as per provision of section..... of the Societies Registration Act,, and with the prior consent of the Registrar and the State Government.

SEAL OF THE SOCIETY

71. The Governing Council of the Society shall provide a seal and also its safe custody and the seal shall never be used except with the authority of Governing Council previously given and one member of the Council shall sign every instrument to which the seal is affixed and every such instrument shall be countersigned by the **Secretary** or by some other person appointed by the Council.

DISSOLUTION OF THE SOCIETY

72. The Society shall not be dissolved without the consent of the State Government and upon such dissolution, the assets of the Society shall be dealt with in accordance with the provisions contained in the Societies Registration Act as applicable to the State of _____.

SUBMISSION OF ANNUAL LIST

73. Once in every year a list of members shall be filed with the Registrar of Societies as per provisions of (Section-----) of the Societies Registration Act.

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

74. The Society may sue or may be sued in the name of the Chairman or the **Secretary** of the Society as per provisions laid down under (Section----) of the Societies Registration Act.

APPLICABILITY CLAUSE

75. All the provisions of the Societies Registration Act, ----- shall apply to this Society.

POWERS OF THE GOVERNMENT

76. a) The Central Government shall have the following powers in the conduct of the affairs of the Society:
- i) to issue instructions for bringing about any changes in the Memorandum of association and Rules and Regulation of the Society.

- ii) to call for such reports, documents and papers with respect to the activities of the Society as may be required from time to time.
 - iii) to issue instructions regarding the utilization of the funds of the Society.
- b) The State Government shall have the following powers in the conduct of the affairs of the Society:
- i) to give directions as to the exercise of powers and performance of functions of the Society in matters involving substantial public interest, education and training policies.
 - ii) to evaluate from time to time the relevance, effectiveness, impact and efficiency of the Society in fulfilling its aims and objectives.
- c) The above mentioned powers will be exercised only on the recommendations of the NSC/SSC.

RESTRICTIONS OF THE POWERS OF THE SOCIETY

77. The Society shall be precluded from making amends, varying or rescinding such Rules and Regulations and byelaws which provide for the prior approval of the Central Government or the State Government for doing or performing any act by the Society.

GENERAL

78. The Society shall function notwithstanding that any person who is entitled to be a member by reason of his office is not a member of the Society and notwithstanding any other vacancy in its body whether by non-appointment or otherwise and no act or proceedings of the Society or its Governing Council shall be deemed to be invalid merely for the reasons of any vacancy or defect in the constitution of the General Body, Governing Council or Committee as the case may be.

CERTIFIED THAT THIS IS THE CORRECT COPY OF THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE SOCIETY.

Witnesses:

Members Governing Council